Collier,Steve

From: Collier,Steve

Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2019 3:21 PM
To: Mendoza, Scott P.

Subject: 04-033-0009 Surplus Property Review

| have looked over the description for parcel 04-033-0009. The parcel appears to be fenced together with parcel 04-033-
0008. The entire parcel lies within a utility easement. It would be most logical for the property to be conveyed to the
owner of parcel 04-033-0008, conveying the property to any others would likely create unnecessary conflict.

1961 — County obtained title to property via tax sale (1-194)

1956 — Crouch conveys to Bring Hurst the north 60 feet of lot 8. (507-337)



of Ogden County of ¥eber Btate of Utah hereby CONVEY and
WARRANT to EEITH 0. ERINGHURST and MARY ELLEN BRINGHUEST, husband and wife
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r BIRDICE CROUCH and ESSIE C. AUFFHAMMER GRANTOR 3
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tenants by the entirety with full right of sarvivership under the rulss of the
common law, snd not as tehants in common.

GRANTEE
of Ogden County of Waber State of Utah, for the sum of
TW) THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED FIFTT AND BO/100 - = = - = = = = = = = = = = DOLLARS

the following described tract of land in ¥eber County, State of Utah.

The Horth &0 feet of
Lot 8 CROUCH SUBDIVISION to Ogden City, Utsh
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Subject to a firSt Bortgage to the First Security

Bank of Utah, Hatlonal Association, for $9,600.00
dated February 29, 195 and recorded in the office
of the County Hecorder of Weber County Utah, which
. ’ mortgage the grantees agres to asmme and pay in

s accordance with the terms thereof.
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WITNESS the hands of said Grantors, this 3rd day of March A D, 1956
Signed in the presence of WQWW
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STATE OF UTAH
A vl s Onthe 3rd  dayof March A. D. 195

Perscnally appeared before me BIRDICE CROUCH smnd ESSIE C. AUFFHAMMER

the signers of the within instrument, who duly acknowledged to me that ‘he¥ executed the
SAME,

I./_ S, Recording Data
L - Fees§ /3 &  Serial No.
d - .t A ntry No.
Hotl-rr ‘Public)
Residing at  Ogden, Tteh muid E :::ud (] g
2523 (Wcompared Paged
My Commission Expires May 14, 1958 524 O =
. _“H.,H,,.,,_I%{qu Beal)
% n f.f e
“"' M?‘r"‘*' IATEOF iftgn
LNOAY mum.g;r f’f;u

?’%

Mall Dead to fmﬂﬁc /M



1955 — Crouch trust conveys to Eliza Jepsen the south 10.4 feet of lot 8. (501-110)
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WITHNESS the hand of =aid Grantor | this  28th day of December A. D, 18 55

Signed in the presence of

STATE OF UTAH ! Onthe 28th day of December A.D. 19 55

County of Weber B
Personally appeared before me Egaie C. Auffhammer and Birdice Crouch, Trustees,

the signers of the within instrument, who duly acknowledged to me that t he ¥ executed the
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1951 — Crouch Subdivision Created. (09-100)
Thanks,

Steve Collier P.L.S.
Surveyor’s Office
Office: (801) 399-8108
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2380 Washington BLVD., Suite 370
Ogden, Utah 84401




